. zB#99-8
~ Brian Maxwell
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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICAT’ION)

,APPLICANT ML,.&@_  mm99-%

- RESIDENTIAL: ~ <§%000 > = COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION:  $150.00 |
' . AREA X | USE ‘// “ﬁ?
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE ...........eveennr... 820, 00 (M 7 |
| % . * * Ck 3‘ 79] V
' ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES................ $ 360, &D- .
B | | #4a
. qu,lv 4
DISBURSEMENTS:

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE

'PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE .7/24%- 7 $_|%.60
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . 49....8 3.5 o

3RD PRELIMINARY-PERPAGE..... sesssenane s
'PUBLIC HEARING - PERPAGE..... vesecvoncas s
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT’D) PER PAGE......... 5 : '
TOTAL............... $ J1.50

ATTORNEY’S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING

PRELIM. MEETING: . f//m(/@ Y R s s gg o_@
2ND PRELIM..........L.. .2 €of9. ...
BRDPRELIM. ....coouvenniunenneranannnnnns . s
PUBLIC HEARING.......... e reneerenneen ...$
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) . ..vvurenenennns .S
TOTAL.....cooovvueen. $ 70. 6D
MISC. CHARGES: ,
e e s :
TOTAL...nmoooeoan. .$.40[.50
LESSESCROWDEPOSIT......S S03. oD
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE)..... = I

' REFUNDDUETOAPPLICANT 3 [Qj So

R
IR R
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| . N “ Daee 5;// g n19.27,
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR |
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
- NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

TO . \BI\MWI“t ...... nala... Mw&t ........................ DR.
on lflfl..‘\l'e ..... ,'Yleu)h)m}ﬂawm‘%‘l{ .....

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 39-5-26

X
In the Matter of the Application of * MEMORANDUM OF
| B | DECISION GRANTING
BRIAN MAXWELL | . AREA VARIANCE
#9914, —x

WHEREAS, BRIAN MAXWELL, residing at 13 Hudson Drive, New Windsor, New
York, N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 7 ft. 6 in. side
yard and S f. 5 in. rear yard variance for an existing shed, and 13 f. rear yard variance for an
existing deck at the above single-family residence in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 12th day of April, 1999 before the Zoning
Board Qf Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs. Brian Maxwell appeared for this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-family home located in an
R-4 zone neighborhood containing one-family homes.

(b) The deck on the property has been in existence for approximately six years and the
shed approximately ten years. '

(c) The shed and deck are consistent with and similar to other sheds and decks in the
neighborhood.

(d) Neither the shed nor deck create any water hazards, ponding or collection of water



or interfere with water drainage.
(€) There have been no complaints, either formal or informal, about the shed or deck.

® Neither the shed nor deck is built on the top of any septic or well, sewer or water

. easement.

“WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought. o

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless are warranted for the reasons listed above.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
request for a 7 f&. 6 in. side yard and 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard variance for an existing shed, and a 13 ft.
rear yard variance for an existing deck at the above address, in an R-4 zone as sought by the
Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public
hearing.



BEITFURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
W'mdsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Apphcant

Dated June 14 1999

o
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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May 10, 1999 S 12
WEL IAN

MR. NUGENT: Request for 7 ft. 6 in. side yard and 5

ft. 5 in. rear yard variance for existing shed and a 13

ft. rear -yard variance for an existing deck at 13

Hudson Drive in an R-4 ZAne.

“H:. and Mrs. Brian Maxwell appeared before the board
for this proposal. : ‘

MR. NUGEﬁT'V Tell us what you intend to do and why.
VMRS HAXWELL' We’re d01ng a refinance and the exlstlng
" deck doesn’t meet I guess the specifications needed by
the Town, the bank brought it to our attention.
HR.‘NUGENT: Do you have any photographs of it?

MRS. MAXWELL: I left it with Pat.

'MR. KANE: How long have you had the deck?

MRS. MAXWELL: About six years.

,kn;‘xANEé"What about the shed?

MR. MAXWELL: Ten years.

MR. KANE: Create any water hazards, ponding,
whatsocever with the deck?

MR. MAXWELL: No.

MR. KANE: Other properties in the area have similar
decks and sheds?

MR. MAXWELL: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: Very nice deck.

HR.{KRIEGER# Have you received ény compléints; formal
or informal, about the shed or deck?

MRS. MAXWELL: No.



May 10, 1999 . . . | 13

MR. KANE: How far up does the deck come off the
ground? ' )

MR. MAXWELL: About two feet.

'xR. KANE: Do you have an entranceway from the back of
your house to the deck?

MR. MAXWELL: Yes.
MR. KANE: Does the deck provide a safety--

MR. MAXWELL: There’s one, two, there’s three accesses
on and off the deck. ‘

MR. KANE: Without the deck there, you would take a two
foot step down? ' :

MR. MAXWELL: Off the house, yes.

MR. KANE: Where you have placed the deck and the shed,
is that the minimum amount of a variance that you would
‘need on your property?

'MR. MAXWELL: Excuse me?

MR. KANE: Where you have the deck right now, that’s a

minimum that you need, you don’t need, if you placed it
someplace else, would you need more of a variance than

what you have right now?

MR. MAXWELL: No.

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show there’s 79 addressed
envelopes sent out and there’s no one in the audience
for this application. Any further questions by the
board? I’11 accept a motion. .

MR. TORLEY: I move that we grant Mr. Maxwell his
requested variance. '

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL



f  _iHay

 MS.
MR.
"MR.
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10, 1999
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KANE

TORLEY "
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NUGENT
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" AYE -
"AYE
" AYE

14



 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW wnmson :
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

x

In the Matter of the Application foerriancerbf : T
i 72N SERVICE BY
R - "Applicant. o MAIL

: - > { .
STATEOFNEWYORK)
)§S.:’
COUNTYOFORANGE)

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That Iam not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin
 Avenue, Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553. , ;

7 That on 1,1 cminpared the addreséed envelopes containing
" the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the

Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes ina U.S. Deposltory within the
Town of New Windsor.

- .

Patricia A. Barnhart

Sm:rn to before me this
0™ day ofl L8, , 161.
Notary Public g _

D'—'BORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York

Qualifiad in Orange
: O EOBAORE g
Commission Es\pues July 15,
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April 12, 1999 o : o 2
PRELIMINARY MEETING:

MAXWELL, BRIAN , "L

'MR. NUGENT: Request for 7 ft. 6 in. side yard and 5 %'
hﬁr rear yard variance for an existing:shedyat 13

Hudson Drive in an R-4 zone. S RMJ laloﬂ&»ﬂdJ

Mr. Brlan Maxwell appeared before the board for this vauﬁut“

proposal. *f\ngﬁv1

dodl

MR. NUGENT: Explain to the board what you want to do.

MR. MAXWELL: Want some pictures?

MR. MAXWELL: I’m just refinancing my house and I have
a shed in the corner that they doesn’t have a, I never
got a building permlt for it, so it’s been there about
nine years. ‘

MR. KANE: Concrete slab?

MR. MAXWELL: No, it’s on, it’s got 2, 4, 6, it’s on 6
concrete pillars, just sitting on top of then.

MR. REIS: You put you the shed up?
MR. MAXWELL: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: Here’s a couple pictures of it, I think
that will explain it, if you want to pass them around,
in other words, it’s not an easily removed item.

MR. MAXWELL: It’s 10 x 12. -

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, when I opened my file, I
find another denial for an existing rear deck.

MR. NUGENT: He’s got pictures, but I don’t have that
on my-- :

.~ MR. BABCOCK: Can you get that, Patty, did you get the
denial for the rear deck also for the, for this
gentleman? I don’t see, it’s not here.



April 12, 1999 : 3

MS. BARNHART: Here’s the original one which was
revised, .this is a new one here, this is dated March 5.
They told me that this one wasn’t any good, this one’s
the newer one, this is dated the third, it does say
rear deck.

MR. BABCOCK: One’s for rear deck and one’s for the
shed, are you still asking for that?

MR. MAXWELL: Yes.
MS. BARNHART: Then this wasn’t revised.
MR. BABCOCK: No.

MR. KANE: So we’re adding the deck. Do we know the
numbers? :

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it’s 13 feet is what he’s
requesting.

MR. KANE: Is that off the back, off the side?

MR. BABCOCK: Off the rear.

MR. KANE: 'Is that one point of the deck or a large
segment, is he catching it on one corner or does the
whole thing--

MR. BABCOCK: I’m not sure.

MR. KANE: On my property, it angles so you could have
one part that’s off on the deck and not the whole deck

from the property line, depends where you’re hitting.

MR. REIS: Michael, clarify that, it’s a 13 foot rear
yard variance?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, the requirements are 40 feet, he has
27 feet so he needs a variance of 17 feet.

MR. KANE: So, obviously, it wouldn’t be feasible to
chop 13 feet off your deck to come into--

MR. MAXWELL: Not the size of that yard.



April 12, 1999 ’ 4

MR. TORLEY: Sir, are you on a corner lot? -

MR. MAXWELL: No, 13 Hudson Drive right smack dab in

MR. REIS:  Brian, have you had any complaints about
your neighbors over the years to do with the shed or
deck?

MR. MAXWELL: No.

MR. KANE: Basically, you add the shed looking at where
your deck is and where the shed is anywhere, you put
that in the back yard, you’d need a rear yard variance
anyway?

MR. MAXWELL: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: No matter where he put it.

MR. MAXWELL: Exactly.

MR. KANE: Okay, anything, Larry?

MR. TORLEY: No.

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I would like to set Mr.
Maxwell up for a public hearing on his requested

variances for 13 Hudson Drive.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. KRIEGER: Those are the criteria right there, take
that with you, that the State requires the Zoning Board
of Appeals to decide on, so if you would address
yourself to those criteria in making your presentation
to the public, that would be helpful.



o april iz, 1sss

HRMAXWELL " And ﬁhe public hearing is when?

MR. NUGENT: When you get the information back to
‘Patty.  Thank you. - - e o

' MR. MAXWELL: Thank you.

Y



Town of New Windsor
 New vgiﬁislf’:rl,ul):rle?vvx:;izss3 '

Telephone: (914) 5634631
Fax: (914) 563-4693

Assessors Office

7

April 21, 1999

Mr & Mrs. Brian Maxwell
13 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553
RE: 39-5-26

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Maxwell:

' According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced parcel.

The charge for this service is $95.00, less your deposit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of
$70.00 to the Town Clerk at the above address.

Sincerely,

¢ ook j&p

Leslie Cook
Sole Assessor

ttachment

Cc: Pat Barnhart, ZBA
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-19 Valewood Drive - =
"New Windsor, NY 12553

«
'} .

" Dennis & Karin Guiriey
~ 16 Valewood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

f"Salvatorg Vecchio )
"17 Valewood Drive

) : 18 Valewood Drive
Ncw Windso_t, NY 12553. x

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

' Joseph & Juliana Guiney X

~

 Edward P. & Robin L. Klouda
20 Valewood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

William M. & Eleanora Hightower
_ 15 Valewood Drive }
New Windsor, NY 12553

Sisto & Lena Salbucci Richard & Kathleen Fenwick
13 Valewood Drive 22 Valewood Dr. )

New Windsor, NY 1255

'Kenneth F. & Rosalie M. P '
11 Valewood Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553

Anthony & Genieve Franchi i
6 Valewood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

: New Windsor, NY 12553

24 Valewood Drive

Soren V. & Susan Lindberg
New Windsor, NY 12553 M

Elizabeth A. Mulligan )
26 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Irvin J. Roller

Louis D. & Marion B. Randall 24 Birchwood Dr. y

8 Valewood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 New Windsor, NY 125

Phyllis Scherf ° S
10 Valewood Drive 22 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 ﬁ

Steven P. & Teresita Pearce
New Windsor, NY 12553 X

Benedetta Rhodes
20 Birchwood Dr
New Windsor, NY 12553

Richard & Angela Collery
12 Valewood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Mich&l & Janie Suchowiecki Marlene Babicz
14 Valewood Dr. . K 18 Birchwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 New Windsor, NY 1253\

E WaxrenA Tavetian -

16 Birchwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Matthew Satenberg &
Jacqueline M. Bertz

14 Birchwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 -

12 Birchwood Drive

‘Henry & Mary Puglisi | X
. New Windsor, NY 12553

Dennis K. & Virginia Monahan
10 Birchwood Drive x

" New Windsor, NY 12553

8 Birchwood Drive

Roy H. & Lucille R. Coleman
New Windsor, NY 12553 ><

6 Birchwood Drive

John A. Eunice E. McKee /(
New Windsor, NY 12553

Eleanor A. Harris
4 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Harriet R. Odell
2 Birchwood Drive X

* New Windsor, NY 12553

Arlene Swint
1 Hudson Drive ,
New Windsor, NY 12553

" Eric P. & Celine M. Maxwell -

1 Birchwood Drive -~
New Windsor, NY 12553



Lois A:Burtt '
'3 Birchwood Drive ~ -
_New Windsor, NY 12553 \X -
_— . . ' . -
Janet Smedes & :
_Kristen Eherns
_5 Birchwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 1255

Aydogan V&VNanire Fuat
7 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Patrick C. & Teresa R. Boelins
9 Birchwood Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 )<

Rose M. Spart :
11 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘Harry C. IIl & Patricia Tompkins
13 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

15 Birchwood Drive

William & Lynn Corti %
New Windsor, NY 12553

Daniel P. & Diane F. Lo
17 Birchwood Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

19 Birchwood Drive -

Thomas L. & Patricia L. 'Schroedr
New Windsor, NY 12553 y

Thomas W. & Lillian G. Stacklum,
21 Birchwood Drive :
New Windsor, NY _ 12553

Manfred B. & Ofelia Muller
23 Birchwood Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553 :

Gisela H. Chrisley |/
27 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Robert B. & Dorothy W. Wack
' 25 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Edward J. Beban & .
Melita McMillen N
23 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Edwin J. & Marion E. Youngberg

. 21 Hudson Drive ]
New Windsor, NY 12553 !

John, Helen & Stephanie Waj
226 Leslie Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

John F. & Gina L. Mahoney

17 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 /

Robert & Linda Thompson ‘><
15 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

13 Hudson Drive _ -
New Windsor, NY 12553

- Brian & Angela Maxwell K

Maxwell, Michael B. & Francis E. as

Trustees of the Michael E. & E.

Maxwell Loving Trust
11 Hudson Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553

New Windsor, NY 12553 -

Robert R. & Rboda L. Smith
9 Hudson Drive

¢

' Vincent Pacella
7 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 -

Manuel & Diana DeSm?x
5 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Raymond J. & Janet D. Sul]iv%
3 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Timothy & Donna Couklin
4 Hudson Drive X
New Windsor, NY 12553 !

Elizabeth Ocskay & Mary Lillian?ine
6 Hudson Drive P,
New Windsor, NY 12553  /

Mark L. & Diane M. Wentzel
8 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Charles J. Jr. & Linda j
10 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Raymond A. & Elizabeth T. Lagoy
12 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 \(

14 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 /|

’DavidC.&DebmAnmht/



o e

16 Hudson Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 /V

Richard E. & Ellen Jane Wikins
18 Hudson Drive .
New Windsor, NY 1255, .

20 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Elton V. & Estelle L. Stanford x
P

Kenneth J. & Virginia L. Urban

22 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Floyd H. Jr. & Mary J. Skakel
27 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Andres Reyes
25 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 1255

William J. & Lillian K. Rogers
23 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Anne M. Ciaccio
21 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 125537 *

Dane W. Leroy

Judy L. Coleman

2 Spring Rock Rd .
New Windsor, NY 12553

Town of New Windsor _
555 Union Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

N\

X

/

" Paul M. & Cheryl A. Ciaccio

4 Chimney Corner
New Windsor, NY 12553

X

» Richard & Frances Buder
-6 Chimney Corner

New Windsor, NY 1255

Everette & Patrice Henry
5 Chimney Corner
New Windsor, NY 125

Claudine Annicet

- P.O. Box 4052

New Windsor, NY 12553X

William & Gaetana Feigel
26 Hudson Drive (

New Windsor, NY 12553

Frances Schorno K
28 Hudson Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Richard L. Terwilliger
18 St. Anne Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Michael J. & Dorothy A. Eng
20 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Charles Q. Wilson x ,
22 St. Anne Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553



e PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
~TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the
following Proposition: .

Appeal No. g% |

. Request of

-belng a VARIANCE of- Section - -~ ‘EA ¥

\ng— Gk Fal

for property 51tuated as follows-

t

" known as tax lot Section 39 Block 5 Lot Ré&.

SAID HEARING will f:ake'place on the:[Q% day of o,
19ﬂﬁ. , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, N&w Windsor,

New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M.

4% Sond Lill Fo: Mg hin & helows e dbrecs
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
' s 99-F

: 7 ' Date: #za&f .
'I.V/Appli ant Information: .
(a) 51_1545 ¥ Q%L Mﬂ&ﬂ[ A3 H{@ZZ &Z'kf_ - I -903]
(Name, addréss and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

( Z ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation

III.V/Property Information:
(a) _R Dive. 3-5-3 Fox (35
(Zone) (address) (s BL) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? Nodg, -
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this

- application? 0 .
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? (989 .
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? N .
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? lﬂQ .
If so, when? .

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:

IV. Use Variance. p|p :
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor 2Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. ’
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




e 2

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
‘unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

’

(c¢) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes — No — .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

v'V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section 4f-/Q,, Table of 1232‘5854&! Regs., Col.F, Q .

Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.__ /0 fL#." At Giiz ZH. - bsin ~ Shid,
Reqd. Rear Yd._ /o L}, ’L%—I---'?/é . SLf -Sm - Sheel,
Reqd. Street Yo lp+. a . 12 £+ -~
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage* % %
Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

o\®

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

v (b) In making its determination, the 2BA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



. o 3

.whether the'requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an
area variance:

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: /ﬂﬁ
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section PR Regs. 7
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1 '
Sign .
Sign 3
Sign

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.“m
(2) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.

{b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

J/ VIII. Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or



upgraded and that the intent and Splrlt of the New Wlndsor Zonlng is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fenc:.ng,
screening, - s:Lgn llmltatlons, ut111t1es, drainage.)

-

\

s

IX. Attachments requ:.red. ’
_T7~ Copy of referral from Bldg /Zonlng Insp. or Planning Bd.
é Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

N{Q Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.

v Copy of deed and title policy.

/ _ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

lﬁ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
_ i  Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $S5e0.60 and the second
check in the amount of $_Jps.gp , each payable to the TOWN
‘OF NEW WINDSOR.

e Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

Date: W a?él 797

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the condltlons or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

o[k

L ' : \_{Appldcant)

sSworn to before me this

o_?[af day of @J ’ 1922.

PATRICIA A. BARNHART

s . Notary Pubiic, State of New York
XI. 2ZBA Action: No. 01 BAG904434

Qualified in Orange County 9?
(a) Public Hearlngcmon Expires August 31, 192

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )




(b) Variance: Granted (_ )  Denied (__)

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC

HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
- APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

~

(ZBA DISK$7-080991.AP)
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‘ZIUZZ"“ E.“LT‘.!.’ 2P, {C,5,) By . o . GRANT
D. Dyuce ucaoonmﬂk.r, Prosidoent - Dated Deec, 1, 19 f”
Party cf Lho firat pare . Rac, Jan. 19, 19)9
“o )
CUETRAL HUDSCH GAS AND ELECTRIC

CURPOLA TCU, Partyr o the sceond -

I":"L o 3 -..I-,-

b Bal) N “" ey "\' T STy .. ] L
10 WORKE TUELEPHONE CORPANT

Farty of the third part.

For and in cousideration of the sum of 31,00 paid in hand
o Lho pardcy of tho Pivsy poct by the parties of the socend and
third parts and other good and voluable comsiderations, tha recoipy
uercol ds hercoy ecknoulodzged, the raruyk £ the first purt doss
noreby prant and lease uate the sa;a'par3103 ol the sccoend and
shinrd parte, thols succassors, qs::i;-;ns and lesseos, an casanent
e of R i, over, under and across tha landq of tho under-

K

4 - LR R - ias eves . - . N L] e gy o
ciegned, being the sitreets, avemies and roads to be located cn a

sorticn of the land cenveycd by Charles A, Slater to Bruhcb Realby

Corpe 0¥ Deed dated April 11, 1055, recorded June 3, 1658, in Libor
1262 of Dewds &b pape LUk, Orange Counby Clerk's Gilice, togother -

with the right at all timos to enloer thoreupon and have accees

theretn, and to dnatall, cperato and maintsin thercon, and Lo ro-

This casemers shall cilgo include the right to ronetruct,

cperdto and maintuin a pas regulator station at a lecaticn

sz 1ozd Loss fhis prrpesos by Lho party of Ve Zlawt wart oo une.

L3
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‘as Lenants by the entirety, parties of the second part.

zl//“ fronts on the Lechanicatovn=iudd i1l Boad; thence fronm

S as thoownor of sald plot, covenant' and agrees as follows'

AN

. . ) N .:'CZ} o
THIS I'ENTURE made thc/é’dny of I'arch, nineteen
husdred and (ifty-nine BETWERH STLVRR LAKE HOWES, ING., a

corporaixon orqnn17nd under the lawn of the @tate of an York,

4{ e Arenve
wah rrincipal office in *hn Cily of middletown, Orange County.

ltow York, party of the fir.t part. and  FRANY E. Glnﬁv anﬂ
ROSAON IS0, husbhand ﬁnd‘wife..geéfdxng at R. D. /72 ﬂiddlétovn

(no street or number) Town of “allkill, Nranae County, Hew York

WITHESSETI What the party of the Tirst part, in
consideralion of Pﬁﬁ siD OTHER (41 ec) DOLLARG, lawful money
of the United slates, paid by the parties of the %qcond part,
does hcfrby grant and release unto the paftigs of the second

part. their heir~ 3nd asaigns forrvor-

ALL that cer Lain lot,: PJPCO or parcel of land lecated
to thé esl of 1ota facing on the Fechanicstown=pudd 1ill
. Road in the Town of #allkill, Pounty of Orange and State

of llew York and more xccurdtnly bounded and den erhvd
as follox"-

Lot te the rear of the one owned by Gibson- RFGI"HIIG
~at the northwesterly corner of the lot owoned hy Gibson whict

“aaid point-of beginning and alona the rear line of lot of
tiibson South 100 30" wWest 50.0' to a point, said point
beino the Seuthwesl corner of ~aid lot of Gibson; thence
along a continuation of Lhe Southerly line of lot of Gibson
PBartl 732 20" West 119.76° to a point in the top of the
bank above Lhe outlel stream Lo Jilver Lake; thence along
the tep of the bank Morth 5° CO' East 50.23' to a point;
thence on a continuation of the MHortherly line of lot of
Gibson South 79° 30' East 124.59' Lo the point of beginning.

PEING a portion of the lands and premises described
in a deed [rom llarry Miller and Belle C. Milkr, his wife,
1o Yilver Lake Hemes, Irc. dated July -16, 1923 and recorded
in 1he Qrange County Clerk's Cffice July 18 1923 in
Rook €314 of Deeds at Page 6C.

TOGETHER with thg abpurtcnances hnd all'the estate and
rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises.

TO HAVE ﬁNO TO POLO the prONI'C' “herein granted unto

the partiea of thc 'ncond part, thrir heirs and assigns forever.

-
C e,

The part)ef of the fecond‘part hereinaftef des ignaten,

r1498 4:65
CHReng- 59\
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1. ..That said plot shall not be used except for s ‘
resldence purposes; thatthe owner of said plot will not erect, -
carry on, maintain, support or permit on the said plot or upon
any part - thereof, any bLusiness,. trade, :.amusement hall, dance hal
or nercantile trade or pursuit of any «ind, nor any dingerous,
offeniive or noxious occupation. o

~ 2. lo residence shall be erected on said olot or any
.part thereof which shall cost less than the sum of £2000,0C¢
nor shall any resldence be erected thereon except such as shall
have at least four rooms and at least_400C square feet of floo
space on the ground {loor, and no residence shall .be erected whic
shall have «trip or sheet roofing or strip or sheet siding, nor

shall any building to house more than two famillies Ve .erected or
maintained thereon. :

A, o renidence shall be ‘erected on said plot until
the ballding plans thereof have been approved in writing by the
party of the [irst part, lts successors or assigns. No resldence
or any piazza, bay or oriel window, of such reslidence, shall be
erected on said plot within __20 feet of the curb line of the
street upon which the same may front, now proposed to be laid out
in the tract as shown upon a map of sald tract, .dated the 29nd
day of April __, 1924, and filed in the Office of the Clerk of

- Orange Counly, On the 20 _day of _May , 19247 This setback

covenant not to be construed to apply to the steps of any porch
or plazza. . ‘

1. The exteriar of any building which may be erected on
sald plot shall be,entirely completed within one year from the
date of commencement of ihe constructlon thereof. )

5. Ho oulside privy, shall be erected on.sald plot; any
and every toilet in any building on said premises shall be
connected with a septic tank. Mo cesspools other than septic
tanks shall be constructed or maintained on or in said plot.

6. Within one ycar from the time when the owner of the
premises hereby conveyed is notified by the party of the first
part that a permanent grade has been established for any strect o
road adjoining the premises hereby conveyed, the then owner of th
plot shall construct, and thereafter maintain, a concrete or flag
sidewalk at such grade along such streets both in front of and
adjoining sald premlses, which sidewalk shall be four feet wide
and located two feet from the curb line. The said plot, together
with the buildings, sptic tanks and private drains therean or
therein shall be kept in wholesome, healthful and sanitary con-
dition by the owner cof said plot., In the cvent that the owner of
sald ploi <hall fail to construct and maintaln such sldewalk or
shall fail to keep the s2id premises in wholesome, healthful and
sanitary condition; the said party of the first part, by its duly
authorized acents, may enter upon said plot and construct or re~
pair such sidewalk or put the said premises into wholesome, healt
ful and sanltary condition and the reasonable expenses incurred
bY it Jn so doing shall by a charge against the owner of said
plot, which the owner of waid r.lot hereby covenants and agrees
to pay to the party of the first part on demand.

7.° Any shade trees or shrubberies which may be placed
along the street line by elther the party of the first part or

Lhe owner of said lot, shall be placed in:the two feel space be-
tween the curb line and the sidewalk, '[! ‘

8. It is further mutually covenanted and agreed that for
the purpose of protecting Silver Lake and keeping the same and )

P
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‘culverts, pipes, drains, noles, conduits, wires and lines with

-enjoy sald premises;

-

Page -3- <

the waters thereof free from contamination, the partyof the
firat part may determine upon the location and character of all
coptic tanks and drains upon the said plot, and the owner of
saie plot shall not construct or maintain any sptic tanks or
drain except al the place or places and of the character determis
ed upon by the party of the [iral part. -0 ‘

"1, The party of the first part.reserves the right and
grivilege of enterina upon said plot or any part therecofl at any
andd all reasonable times and in any reacsonable manner faor the
purpose of laying, constructing, removing and maintaining sewers,
culveris, pipra, drains, poles, conduits, wires and lines Logethr
with the usual necessary appliances connectaed therevith, which
form a part of any drainage, sewer, heating, lightinag, telephone,
water supply, or any similar system, which the party of the first
part may at any time hercafter desire to lay, constiruct, errct,
alter, remove or maintain in or upon the tract &r any portion
thereol, of which these premises were a part. Dut upon exercia~
ing any of +aid rights or privileges reserved in ihis paragraph,
the party of the first part covenantls and agrees to reslore, at
its own charges, the said plot to as geod a condition as the saic
plot was in immedialely prior thereto, the presence of said sewe:

&}

their appurtcnances alone excepted.

The parly of the first part expressly reserves the right
in cdnnection with ownin§ or. selling any adjoining or other
plots of land, tc change, modify or eliminate inAwhole>or in par{
these rc;ifictive covenants, when.lin'the sole difcretidn of the
party of the [irst part, its successors or assigns, any such
changes, modificatiods or eliminations would, on a certaln'plot
or certain plots, be beneficial for the- surrounding property.

The foreéoing restrictive covenants are hereby declared
to be and shall be covenants attached to and running with the
land, ‘ -

In accepthg this deed the parties of the second part
understand that tke party of the first part has no title or right
in Silver- Lake or tﬁc land or Qatcrs Qf such {ake and that no
rights therein or thereto are hereby granted.

’ AND, the parily of thevfifst.paft coééoants as follow;: -

FINST: That the party of iheifirstia;rt is’sézie& of
the said premises in fee simple, and has good right to cbhyéy thd =

same; .

SECOND: That the parties of thé'second part shall quietly

THIAD: That the qéid prcmisés.arc (rée from idéumbrancés.

ool498 nd67




'premxses.

and year first above written. :* QQ:L”O'%
P N
ALY K
ATTEST SILVE { LAKE « zluig : Y4
£ Hid
BY/ 'a:a*-.? |

Adam L. Smith, Presidep.? <&

} e . 'o,d; P \‘
5:{'7\1 E ('T“T'I\'?Ytﬁﬂ" ) ] . “\h\“-‘
Larbt o Edrst . ‘ Y. .
COUNFY—Q , ) _

LY

-a- |
except the af&réraid restric{ive covenants;
, FOURTﬁ- That the party of the first _part will enecute
or procure any further necessary assurance of ths title to séid
FIFTH: That the psxty’o?'ché first part will forever
warrant the title to said prcmise V
IN WITHESS "vrncnr “the party of the first part has
caused its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, and these

presents to be signed by its duly- authorizpd ofrlcer the dayr’

On this /L»ﬂday of ltarch, 1759 before me personally
éamc ADAY. L . ,PITH to me personally known, who, being oy me duly
sworn, did dcpo e and say that he resides at 8355 Colnville Road,
Silver Springs, uaryland; that he is the President of Silver Lake

llomes, Inc. the corporation described in, and which executed, the

within JAstrument; that he knows the seal of sald corporation; thit -

the seal affixed to.said Instrument is such corporate seal; that

it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said

’

corporation; and that he slgnéd his name¢- thereto by like order.
Notary Public 3»'
ﬂicymd-k;ﬂthtAqiﬂ*lﬂm

) . .. *niﬂ.i » -'. "
. . ‘ ..noo.. '
- i o

1498 ne 368
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In cons mcmtion of the cun of .,.1.00 and othcr vnlunblc conniderutio:m,
’5 7/ the rcceipt vhcreor from Central Hudson Gon & Elcctric COrpornuon, a domeﬁtic

corporntion having itc princlpnl orfice at South Road ( no atrcct nunbcr),

Pou(;hkccprlc rlev York, nnd the MNew York ulcphonc Compnny, n domcntic corpora- R

“ tion having’ M.n princlml office at 140 cht. Strect, llew Xox-k, hcv York, is B

hcr-.by acxnovlcdp.d the undersigned hcrcb; gmnt.(n) and convey(n) unto said
-t
corporution.. , and onch of {them t.heir rcnpcctive nucccnnorn, nonigna and lcnnces,

an cuscment and right of way 30 feet in width throuchout its extcnt, in, upon, e
" over, undcr and acrnss the lando of the undcraigncd, being the utrccte , avenues '

and wan uituated in the Town of New w:lndaor, Orango Cmmty, tlcw York nad _
1ocntcd on the premiscs (:Omlcjcd by Wormers conntruction Corporntion to Bru)wb

Rcalty corp., by deed dated July 1, 1959, recorded July 6, 1959 in I.lbcr 1509
. of Dcedu st Page Shl, Orunrc County Clerk's office , Goshen, Hew York.

'l‘ocethcr vith the right at all timecs to enter thereon and to hnve RT
acceas thcn.to tmd to conotruct, rclocnte, operato nnd mintain theroon and };o
repoir, replnce ’ protect and rewvo » Unes of poles, cablca, croua.rnw, wires ' -
guys, hrnceu ’ undergronm conduits, goo minu, gas aervices and a.JJ. other
ummrtcnnnccn ond x‘ixtm‘cn ndnptcd to the prcncnt nnd future needsn, uses and
purponen of nnid corporntionn ’ thch' rcspcctive aucceanom, aanignn n.nd lesgeea. .

'l‘ngethcr with the right to 1mtull trce guys and anchor guys ut points :
: nnd distnncen 1B feet from the polea to be erccted.

i
!

Together with the right also to trim, cut and remove at any time such

-e

trees and other objects thereon and on adjacent property of the undersigned, as

in the judgment of aaid corporntions, their x‘eupcctivé nuccenuors', u'nigu and

lessces, may interferce with, obatruct or cndmxgéxj the conntmctidn, opomtion or

maintenance of caid righta, linca and fixtures or any theroof.
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. number), R. D. 1, Newburgh, New York,

o
"l’ﬂ-'“" rons M-'OR“ IOO lll . TWE CRIBROLE PRINTIRG CONPARY. 009 PLAL S1.. 0. V. BOBe

Rac, 11~ (bo

ﬁﬂhw ndenture,

Mads the 28ch day of June .z...,...
Aundred and Sixty, *

Pehween SCHOONMAKER BRUS., INC., with office at Route 96, R. D. 4,
(ro ctreet number), Town of New Windsor, Orange County, State of

New York,
a corporation organized under the lawe of the State of New York,

+ parly of the fred part, and
JOSEPH R: GIORDANO and MADELINE E, GIORDANO, husband and wife,

as tenants by the entirety, residing af: l'!a'fbura Drive (no street

s part {og of the seond pard,
TRnesscth, chat the party of the first part, in sensideration of TEN = = = = = =

------------- - ($10.00) ~ = = = = = = = = = Dollars,
lateful moncy of the United States, and other good and valuable consideratioms,

poid by the the sacond pars, -
does hereby grant and releass unio the parties of the second m":ﬁ:gg heirs

and awigns foreeer,

AU that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, togethet with the
improvements thereon, known and shown as Lot N"B.U 13 Hudson Drive,
on Map of Plots A and B of Willow Acres Development, Town of New
Windsor, Orange County, New'\'otk,, made June 1959 by Nial Sherwood,
C. E., Elled July 10, 1959 as Map No. 1811, Pocket 15, Folder A,

Urange Couniy Clerk's bfflcc, ;vhit_:h lot is more patl:],culnfly bounded

and desc;lbed as follows:-




BEGINNING at a point on the northerly side of Hudson Drive at
the southeast corner of Lot No. 11 Hudson Drive conveyed by Schéonmaker
Bros., Inc. qq\Maxwell by deed dated November 24, 1959, recorded
December 11,~£§E§‘1n Liber 1532 of Dceds at Page 577, Orange County
Clerk's Office, and running thence along said northerly side of .
Hudson Drive North 86° 04' Fast 90 feet to the southwest corner of
Lot No. 15 Hudson Drive; thence along thc.westerly 1line of said Lot
Ko. 15, North 3° 56' West 125 feet; thence South 86" 04! West 90

feet to the northeast corner of aforesaid Lot No. 11; thence along

the easterly line of said Lot No. 11, South 3° 56' East 125 feet to

the point of beginning.

w1599, nex 70,

.

over and

side of the premises herein conveyed, ss well st similar right of way
upon sny continuation of said street or any connecting street or streets to afford
and enable passage and re.passsge from the conveyed premises to and from

_ Willow Lane snd/or Route 94.

SUBJECT 1o all grants of record heretofore given to ‘Centrsl Hudson
Gas and Electie Corporation and New York Telephone Company.

AT IR | L L 2l 2 cneamenn with ofl athere piven the ame riohre
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"Wwhe hemafier oy be gives by the granteds o theic amigus o right of-lngrems

- and egress over and upon the hercinab tioned prop ‘mmlyh"hr
front of the Southerly :

* - side oltlw premises herein conv yed, as well a8 o similar rig‘lt of way ever and ]
upon any continustion of ssid street or any connecting street or streets to afford
and ensble passage snd re-passage from the conveyed premises to and from
Willow Lane and/or Route 94. .

SUBJECT 1o »ll geants of record hevetofore given to Centrsl Hudson
Gas and Electric Corporation and New Yotk Telephone Company. :

TOGETHER with « right in common with oll others given the same rights
to water for ordinary’ domestic pnlpmt from the well and sny auxiliary well
bsequently d th which is locsted upon premises set aside for that
ﬁmpue by the grantors, and which watee may be. itted to the i
prenvises by means of any pipe lines running from said well or any swxiliary
thercof upon payment from time to time to the owner of said well and/or
auxiliary well and premises upon which Tocated, in sccordance with sny rates
hereinafter established by any Seate or Municipal Agency.

The instant conveysnce is subject to the following covenants and restric.

tions:— In respect to lots shown on Plot A of Map Wo. 1811,'.
filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office July lgh 1959.
on -

1. " That only one onc-family residence dwelling mey be ere
premises together with garage Ioruotmredu-mwu,-«lqﬂ
premi pied for resid purp only, excepting that this shell xot
exclude usage by Doctors, Dentists, Lawyers and Real Estste Brokers, and similar
professions for home and office, provided that enterior architecture of hiu'n;
is kept residential in . - . '

PP

2. That no shack, shanty or trailer shall be erected or permitted on said
premises,

" 3. That ne unsighily, offensive or objectionabl ials shall be stored
or kept on said premises. '
4. That no animals, Ii k, fowl or chick may be kept or main.
tained on ssid premises, but o bl bee of h hold pets may be s0
maintained, :

TUBEING a portion of the premisés described in deed made
June 26, 1959 by Bruhob Realty Corp. to Schoonmaker-Bros.,
Inc., recorded July 3, 1959 in Liber 1509 of Deeds at .
Page 366, Orange County Clerk's Office. '

The instant conveyance being made and accepted subject
to the $10,500.00 mortgage made October 16, 1959, by

" Schoonmaker Bros., Inc. to Wallkill Valley Federal Savings.

and Loan Association with unpaid principal balance of

$10,500.00 together with interest at five and three-quarters -
(5-3/4%) per centum per avmum fiom date of instant conveyance °

and which principal and interest the grantees hereunder
assume dnd agree to pay in constant monthly installments
of $66.06 in accordance with the terms and conditions of

said mortgage. lN'1555 m571 |
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THIS INDENTURE, made the /7 day of November , nincteen hundred and Eighty-edght,

BETWEEN FRANCES E. MAXWELL, residing at No. 11 Hudson Drive,.

New Windsor, Orange County, New York ;2550. individually and

as executor  of the last will sad testament of

OTTO A, RINHAUS sl ol
Town of New indsor, Orange County, New York, .

whodiedonthe 1llth dayol April + nineteen hundred and Eighty-six,
puqe(ﬁe&#pugud

BRIAN MAXWELL and ANGELA MAXWELL, husband and wife,
as tenants by the entirety, residing at No. 13 Hudson
Drive, New Windsor, Orange County, New York 12550

-Section 39, Block S, Lot 25

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first past, to whom letters
testamenitary were issued by the Surrogate’s Court, orange County, New York

on May 16, 1988 and by virtue of the power and xuthority given in and by said tast will
and testament, and/ot by Article 11 of the Estates, Powers and Trusts Law, and in consideration of

SEVENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100 = - - = =~ = ($78,000.00) - dolars,

paid by the party of the second part, docs hereby grant and
release unto the party of the second part, the distributees of successors and assigns of the party of the second
forever,
|

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, sitowe,
- jagé-the known and shown as Lot No. 13 Hudson Drive, on Map of
Plots A and B of Willow Acres Development, Town of New Windsor,
Orange County, New York, made June 1959 by Nial Sherwood, C. E.,
filed July 10, 1959, as Map Mo. 1811, Pocket 15, Folder A, Orange

County Clerk's Office, which lot is more particularly bounded and
described as follows:- X :

BEGINNING at a point on the northerly side of Hudson Drive at the
southeast corner of Lot No. 11 Hudson Drive conveyed by Schoonmaker
Bros., Inc. to Maxwell by deed dated November 24, 1959, recorded
December 11, 1959 in Liber 1532 of Deeds at Page 577, Orange
County Clerk's Office, and running thence along said northerly side
of Hudson Drive North 86° 04°' East 90 feet to the southwest corner
M | of Lot No. 15 Hudson Drive; thence along the westerly line of said
»/] Lot No. 15, North 3® S56' West 125 feet; thence South 86° 04' West
90 feet to the northeast corner of aforesaid Lot No, 11l; thence
along the easterly line of said Lot No. ll, South 3® 56' East 125
feet to the point of beginning. o
TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT to the same covenants, rights and ease-
ments contained in deed dated June 28, 1960, made by Schoonmaker
Bros., Inc., to Joseph R. Giordano and Madeline E. Giordano,
husband and wife, recorded July 1, 1960 in Liber 1555 of Deeds at
Page 570, Orange County Clerk's Office..

BEING the same premises described in deed dated January S5, 1962,
by Joseph R. Giordano and Madeline E. Giordano, husband and wife,
to Otto A. Einhaus and Anna R. Einhaus, husband and wife, as
tenants by the entirety, recorded January 11, 1962 in Liber 1609
of Deeds at Page 16, Orange County Clerk's Office.

The said Anna E. Einhaus havind died August 8, 1980, survived

by her said husband, Otto A. Einhaus, and Release of Lien of
Estate having thereafter been recorded September 2, 1982, in

Liber 27 of Transfer Tax -at Page 633, Orange Couaty Clerk's Office.

. 2
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Surrogate's Court on May 16, 1986, to Frances B
sole legatee and devisee of said probated Will,
E. Maxwell being the grantor of instant instrum

The said surviving husband, Otto A. Einhaus, ‘having thereafter
died April 11,.1986, leaving a will, probated May 16, 1986,
whereunder Letters Testamentary were issued by the Orange County

. Maxwell, the
The said Frances
ent.
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OPFICE OF  THE BUIL] DING INSPECTOR‘
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR '
',‘ORANGE LOLTNT ' NEW *’ORK

OTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

: o APPLICANT]S TOPLEASE CONTACT THE ZDNINGBOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKEANAH’OINTMENTW]THTHEMNINGBOARDOFAPPEALS. :

- ;‘;,-: .

'~"~ee;f-DATE':‘Mmeﬁs 199

R ;”APPLICANT BrainMaxwell . - ,
LT " 13Hudson Drive |
R NewW'mdsor Nchork12553

T PLEASE TAKE NOTICF. THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: March 5, 1
" . FOR : Existing Shed |
LOCATED AT: - 13 Hudson Dnve
ZdﬂE: R4
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 39-5-26
1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: -
1.Eﬁmgﬂ:eddoeanmammhmmsi¢e;wmsa-bm.

13
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PERMITTED 10’ PROPOSED OR VARIANC
AVAILABLE: - REQUEST: /? ,&f'
ZONE:R4  USE: 48-14-A<(1)<B)
MIN. LOT AREA: 7
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ'D.. FRONT YD:
' REQ'D. SIDE YD: 267 76
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ'D REAR YD: e 55

REQ'D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
Mm. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A,, APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP
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| PI.EASEALLOWFWETOTENIMYSTOPROCBS - -

: - IMPORTANT
You lﬂlS‘l’ CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF conmucmn

: mspectsonswwmmaaeinnwstcasesbutmoseﬁsﬁedbeloamnstbemdeorCerﬁﬁcateofOccumncymvbewimhew
Stake an unscheduled Inspection for one of those listed below. Uniless an Inspection Jjob indicating
of one of these inspections it has not been approved and ttisknpropertoconﬂnue the work. Any
ed work miust bé reinspected after correction. N

. When excavating is complete and footing forms are In placelbeforepounng.) MAR 0° 1999
. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing. ENT
. When framing is completed and before it is covered from inside and plumbing rougl‘BMLDlNG DEPARTM
. Insulation.

.mmmmﬂml'ﬂavemmmmmmmdﬁmlwﬂﬁedpmpm Buliding is to be completed
at this time. Weill water test required and engineers certification letter for septic system required.
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be required.
. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice.

- Permit number must be called in with each inspection. . .. .- -
10 Therewillbenomspectlomunlessvellowpem\ltcardlsposmd. :
1. Sewerpermltsmtstbeobtalnedmmmbuﬂqupmmtsfornewhom
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test.
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk’s office. ' ' o
14. AllbulluingpermnswillneedaCaﬁﬂmneofchpancyoraCerﬁﬂateofcmnplianceandmerelsmfeeform& -

PI.EASEPR!ITCLEARLY i e . T
FIU-OUTAI-I. MWMUESTOYOU : -

owner of Premises E)ﬂm H : ” _ .
aaam_/ﬁ_ébz@n_lm_,i@lmar o omone__ 4903

MalllngAi.;ldi'es's

Name of Architect_—

Address_ ' Phone
Nameofcontractor f"‘_

Addr&s‘s'“\”' NN - - Phone

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer pr,buud'er ouner



if applicant Is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(== 2 —
e (Name and title of corporate officen

o

v

~ i ,
. On what street is property located? On the -~ side of HUB,-SOH DHM./
) -(NSSEOrW) -

and feet from the Intersection of _ — :

. Zone or:zs}district in which-premes are Situated——— __ __"""Is property a flood zone?
N . -
—_

. Tax Map Description: Sebtion 3 07 Block S Lot A6
. State existing use and occupancy d_l%ﬂseand occupancy of proposed construction: - _

a. Existing use and occupancy _ b. Intended use and ogcupancy —(7\\

. Nature of work (checkifappﬁcablei NewBldg O Addition O Alteration O Repair 0 Removal O Demolition—&@r<ot

10. Estimated COst,

. Is this a corner lot? 'JD ‘ A
. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth Height NO. of stories
 If dwelling, number Of dwelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms - Baths Tollets
Heating Plant: Gas oil : Electric/Hot Air . Hotwater
If Garage, number of cars ___

. wmm,mmmmmmmw,mmmmtmmmof& -
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/19 APPLICATION #OR BUILDING PERMIT
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK N
Pursuant to New York State Bu!‘dlng Code and Town Ordinances N

Building Inspector: Michael L. Babcock 3 B o o BIdg Insp Examined :

Asst. Inspector:  Frank Lisi ) . " Fire Insp Examined

New windsor Town Hall. : : : , : Apnroved
" 555 Union Avenue ’ .- - oL - Disapproved

- New Windsor, New York 12553 . : S s - T - permitNo.
' (914) 5634618 R sk
(914) 563-4693 FAX

.. PanningBoard O Highway Dept O - Sewer O ~ Water O Zoning Board of Appeals O

A. This application must be completely filled in by tvpewrlter-or in lni( and éubhitted in dupliéte to the Building inspector.

B. Pilot pian showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and -

giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which Is part of this application.

C. This application must be accompanied by two compiete sets of pians showing proposed construction and two complete sets
of specifications. Ptans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and
equipmenttobeused  and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing instaliations. .

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Buliding Permit.

E.” Upon approval of this application, the Buudlng Inspector will lssue a Bullding Permit to the applicant together with approved
setof plans and specifications. Such permit and approved pians and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for
inspection throughoutthe progress of the work. _.

F. No buiiding shall be occupied or used in whole or in part foranv pumose whatever untﬂ a Cemﬂmna of Occupancy shall have
been granted bv tne Buildlng Inspector.

~ s i e ~ .

\ P ,;:'. ’\‘. Y
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building tnspectorforme !ssuance of a Buudlng Permit pursuant to the New York Building
Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or aiterations, or for
removal or demolition or use of property as herein described. The appiicant agrees to comply with all applicabie laws, ordinances,
regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or bullding described in
this appiication and if not the owner, that he has been duly and property authorized to make this application and to assume
responsibiiity for the owner in connection with this application.
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. - Locate i bulidings and indicate all set back dimensions.” Applmntmwtmmmebwmglneor DR
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

. NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
" APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO

LOCATED AT: 13
ZONE: 39-5-26

DESCRIPTION OP;
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FQLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Existing attached rear deck does Mgt meet minimum rear yard st backs.

e et e Bt 4 31



PERMITTED 40’

ZONE: R4 USE: G-10
MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ'D.. FRONT YD:
REQ'D. SIDE YD:

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ’'D REAR YD:
REQ'D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT..
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

PRQPOSED OR

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP

13’



PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS

, * IMPORTANT
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION

- Merihspecﬁonswmbemadein mo:tcasesbutmoselistedbelowm\xstbemdeorCefﬁﬁcateomccupancviuaybewimheld. ’

Do not mistake an.unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report is left on the job indicating
approval of one of these inspections it has not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any
disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. .

x

when excavating is complete and footing forms are in piace (before pouring.)
Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains.
Inspect gravel base under concrete fioors and undersiab plumbing.
when framing is compieted and before it is covered from inside and plumbing rough-in.
insulation. . ’
Plumbing final and final. Have on hand electrical inspection data and final certified piot plan. Building is to be completed
at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required.
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be required.
$50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. -
Permit number must be called in with each inspection.
10 There will be no inspections uniess veilow permit card is posted.
11. Sewer permits must be cbtained along with buiiding permits for new houses,
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test.
43. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. -
14, All buliding permits will needa(:ettiﬂcateofOccupmmvoraCaﬂﬂmteomenpuanceanomereisnofeefwms

PEN ampawNS

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY
FLL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

owner of remises__ . I’JML N end /4)‘741?/5(_» /L/dﬂdﬁ//
Adaress__(:3 /S[ﬂ((ﬁﬂﬂ ,5///“(/ A/(((_) ﬂj/ﬂ[&f _ L me % z_%zz

Mailing Address,

Name of Architect,

Address ' R Phone
Name of Contractor

3

" - - - ) - phone




State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder__ QU FF

If épplicant Is:a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officen

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Building Permit #

1. On what street is property located? On the ' side of [“é{d’fﬁn D/’/ e
NSEoOrw
and feet from the intersection of
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated Is property a flood zone?
Y N 7
3. TaxMap Description: Section ____ 3¢ Block ot Al

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises anq intended use and occupancy of proposed construction.

a. Existing use and occupancy - b. intended use  and occupancy

EX/57iv GL ix2( Redr Pock_-1) T

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) New Bidg O Addition O on O Repair 0 Removal 0 Demolition {Q er

o » Existin
6. 1stisa comeriorz__NO ‘ ' : deelc
7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth Height ____ No. of stories
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms Baths ' Toilets
Heating Plant: Gas ail - Eiectric/Hot Air Hot water

If Garage, number of cars

9. If business, commercial Or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use

10.  Estimated cost . Fee i S

e s S !
sttty ke e B,

I nma———s i 5 - e



— 4 119 APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances

Building Inspector: Michae!l L. Babcock Bldg Insp Examined
Asst. Inspector:  Frank Lisi . Fire Insp Examined
New Windsor Town Hall . ) Approved
555 Union Avenue : . Disapprovead
New Windsor, New York 12553 - Permit No.

(914) 5634618

(914) 5634693 FAX

PlanningBoard O HighwayDept 0 Sewer 0 Water 0  Zoning Board of Appeals O

INSTRUCTIONS

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building inspector.

B. Piot plan showing location of ot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and -
giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

C. This application must be accompanied by two compiete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets
of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and
equipment to be used and instalied and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

E. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved
setof plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for
inspection throughoutthe progress of the work.

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or ln part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall have
been  granted by the Building lnspector B

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Bullding Permit pursuant to the New York Building
Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or aiterations, or for
removal or demolition or use of property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with ail applicable laws, ordinances,
reguiations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building described in
this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this appiication and to assume
responsibil r the owner in connection with this appuczuon

J/Awwj/e /3 ﬁé///f:é/% A/m( /]/t’u) Vi )M//ZJ’V

énatﬁre of{Appucann I dfess of AppllcanD
' PLOT PLAN ) '
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